
High Wycombe JFC      
 

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM) MINUTES 
 
Quorum –  Shall comprise of fifteen (15) financial members for an Annual General Meeting 

Quorum Met?   Yes 
 

Date Monday, 7th December 2020  Time 1835hrs - 1935hrs 

Venue Scott Reserve Club Rooms  -  Norling Road, High Wycombe, WA, 6057 

 

ATTENDEES  

Greg GEIER 

Jodie BAIN 

Lisa HUBBARD 

Dionne OSBOINE 

Renee THOMAS 

David JACOBSON 

Denise COWIN 

Floyd SULLIVAN 

Sean WALSH 

Kale HART 

Brett RAYNOR 

Chris BANNISTER 

Chris KIRKWOOD 

Steve CHESHIRE 

Rhiannon LEHMANN 

Sarah DOUGLAS 

Sherryle SCROOP 

Sherece JOHNSON 

Bec DELCARO 

Gary TAYLOR 

Brett MYLES 

Chez MORGANI 

Sam CALDERWOOD 

Donna MORGANI 

Linda HOFSTEE 

David BARNES 

 

MINUTES  

 

1. OPEN AND WELCOME by Greg GEIER 
 

2. APOLOGIES 
Renae OZANNE, Aaron LUCAS 
 

3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
Moved by: Jodie BAIN   Accepted by: Sam CALDERWOOD 
 

4. PRESIDENT REPORT – Greg GEIER 
4.1 Acknowledge and thanked all committee in a difficult year in Community Footy – Well done 

to Special thanks to Exec members, coaches, managers and sponsors 
 
4.2 Special mention and thanks to Floyd for securing the funding for the lighting project 
 
4.3 Thankyou to Jodie, Renee, Sarah, Jen & Linda for their efforts over the years whilst on the 

Committee 
 
4.4 2021 Committee Endorsed – encourage everyone to get on board and support the club 
 

5. TREASURER – Sean WALSH   
Report Moved: Sean Walsh   Seconded: Greg Geier 
 

*Audited Treasurer report included at end of minutes* 



 
 
 



 
5.1 6.5k infront of expected. 
 
5.2 Floyd asked if the club is depositing money into the building fund this year.  Sean suggested 

waiting until next year.  Jodie asked when was the last time money was transferred into the 
building fund, Sean stated ‘at least 4 or 5 years ago’ 
Action:  The transfer of money into building fund to be discussed at next meeting. 

 
6. GENERAL BUSINESS 
 6.1 Creation of new position on the committee – Football Manager 
  All in favour 
 

6.2 Election Of 2021 Committee - Greg declared all positions vacant. 
 

Position Name Nominated by: Seconded by: 

President Greg Geier Sam Calderwood Bec Delcaro 

Vice President Chris Bannister Lisa Hubbard Sean Walsh 

Football Manager Dave Jacobson Greg Geier Sean Walsh 

Secretary Sam Calderwood Greg Geier Sean Walsh 

Registrar Sherece Johnson Sean Walsh Greg Geier 
Treasurer Sean Walsh Sam Calderwood Greg Geier 

Coach Coordinator Steve Cheshire Sean Walsh Chez Morgani 

Sponsorship 
Coordinator 

VACANT   

Property Officer 
(went to vote = Lisa 
Hubbard highest votes) 

Aaron Lucas 
Lisa Hubbard 
Donna Morgani 

Greg Geier 
Dave Jacobson 
Brett Raynor 

Sam Calderwood 
Linda Hofstee 
Sherece Johnson 

Merchandise Officer Dionne Osboine Sam Calderwood Chex Morgani 

Auskick Co-ordinator Rhiannon Lehmann Brett Raynor Chris Bannister 

Member Protection 
Officers 

Bec Delcaro 
Sam Calderwood 

Sam Calderwood 
Dionne Osboine 

Chris Bannister 
Dave Jacobson 

Female Football 
Coordinator 

Rhiannon Lehmann Chris Bannister Sam Calderwood 

Publicity Officer VACANT   

General Committee Renae Ozanne Steve Cheshire Sherece Johnson 

 Brett Miles Brett Miles Rhiannon Lehmann 

 Aaron Lucas Sean Walsh Greg Geier 

 Brendan Cook Floyd Sullivan Sherece Johnson 

 Floyd Sullivan Floyd Sullivan Rhiannon Lehmann 

 Denise Cowin Sam Calderwood Jodie Bain 

 Donna Morgani Sherece Johnson Jodie Bain 
    

    

Club Patron Sherryle Scroop Sherece Johnson Dave Jacobson 

 
6.3 Appointing Auditor for 2021 season 

Sean nominated ITC Wright 
Floyd requested summary of the nominated auditor, Sean detailed small business with 1 
accountant and book keeper.  Has provided a detailed report on the last financial year to 
Sean and Greg.  Has suggested improved tracking with a stocktake system of merchandise. 
All in favour 



 
 6.4 Dionne Osboine – 18s Players 

Dionne asked if the 18s players were permitted to play colts - Greg advised that they can but 
will need permission 

 
 6.5 Floyd Sullivan – Courses for players/members/coaches etc 

Floyd stated being the biggest club in the Community he would like to see the club hold 
courses for its members (ie outside the locker room).  Jodie advised she had passed on 
details previously to Sam, Steve advised of a contact he knows who does school talks.  Sam 
stated she was going to look into and then Covid hit 

  Action:  Sam to organise for 2021 season 
 6.6 Dave Barnes – Amateurs training 
  Dave explained the PFL training and advised all HWJFC players welcome to attend 
 
 6.7 Sean Walsh – Icon Contract 
  Sean advised the merchandise contract with Icon Sports is up for review and renewal 
  Action:  Sean to enter into negotiations and organise a exec meeting to discuss 
 
 6.8 Steve Cheshire – Coaches Position Advertisements 
  Steve asked when the ads will be going out – advised to speak to Dave 
  Action:  Steve to liaise with Dave and Sam to arrange the ads 
 
 6.9 Sarah Douglas - Coaches Positions for 2021 Season  
  Sarah asked if ALL coaches positions become vacant leading into the new season = YES 
 
 6.10 Dave Barnes – Scott Reserve Locks  
  Dave asked if Sean had got the locks rekeyed as yet = No 
  Action: Sean to collect padlocks 
 
 6.11 Dave Jacobson – Thankyou  

Dave concluded the AGM by showing appreciation and thanking all outgoing committee 
members for a magnificent contribution to the HWJFC over the years. 

 
MEETING CLOSE.  1935hrs  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 




